

RE: Status request

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)" <mcolley@deloitte.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Colavecchia, Pina (CA - Toronto)" <pcolavecchia@deloitte.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Nov 2016 08:49:09 -0500

How about 10:30 am this morning?

-----Original Message-----

From: Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto) [mailto:mcolley@deloitte.ca]
Sent: November-25-16 7:13 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Colavecchia, Pina (CA - Toronto); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Status request

Ok, so in case we can't find time for a call today, you would want OPSEU today and CAAT early next week?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 25, 2016, at 5:37 AM, Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

>

> Hio Matt.

> Cindy will want to be on the call as well. I have copied her on the response so that she can advise what time will work for her. I will be at an off site course but will call in for the discussion. OPSEUPP is the highest priority and I had understood that it was being reviewed last week. Looking forward to the update and an EYA. Thanks. Nadine

> From: Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)

> Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 12:22 AM

> To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Colavecchia, Pina (CA - Toronto)

> Subject: RE: Status request

>

>

> Hi Nadine,

>

> Can we give you a call tomorrow to discuss timing? Please let us know what times you have available.

>

> Kind regards,

>

> Matt

>

> From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 6:01 PM

> To: Colavecchia, Pina (CA - Toronto) <pcolavecchia@deloitte.ca>

> Cc: Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto) <mcolley@deloitte.ca>

> Subject: FW: Status request

>

> Hi Pina.

> I didn't have any luck finding a contact internally who might have additional details on CAAT, but I've sent out a couple more requests. In the meantime, the OPSEUPP analysis is becoming rather urgent. Looking forward to an update.

> Thanks. N

>

>

> From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
> Sent: November-24-16 2:51 PM
> To: 'Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto) (mcolley@deloitte.ca<mailto:mcolley@deloitte.ca>);
Colavecchia, Pina (CA - Toronto) (pcolavecchia@deloitte.ca<mailto:pcolavecchia@deloitte.ca>)
> Subject: Status request
>
> Matt/Pina,
> Cindy is requesting a status update on analysis for OPSEUPP and CAATPP.
> We are attaching a revised version of the draft HOOPP analysis shared late last week. Additional
edits will be forthcoming for the section marked.
> Please advise as to when we might receive copies of the analysis for OPSEUPP and CAATPP.
Cindy is quite keen on getting this analysis done for the Panel ASAP.
> Thanks.
> Nadine
>
> Confidentiality Warning:
>
> This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message
and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank You
>
> If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email
to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca
>
> Avertissement de confidentialité:
>
> Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s)
prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le
destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la
retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation
de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire
prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce
message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.
>
> Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir,
veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca
Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message
and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.
Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email
to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s)
prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le
destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la
retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation
de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire
prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce
message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir,
veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca